
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Monday, February 25,201911:58 PM

To: 'Barbara.Undenruood@ag.ny.gov'

Cc: 'Paladino, Victor';'Brodig Frederick'

Subiec* Citizen-Taxpayer Action: OA v. Cuomo, et al -- Preliminary Appeal Statement/NY Court
of Appeals

Attachments: 2-25-19-preliminary-appeal-statement-with-attachments-compressed.pdf

TO: Solicitor General Barbara Underwood
Assistant Solicitor General Victor Paladino
Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie

Attached is appellants' Preliminary Appeal Statement. Hard copy will be mailed tomorrow, February 25th.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant, individually
& as director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

& on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public lnterest

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, February 22,20L9 4:15 PM
To:'Brodie, Frederick' <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>
Cc: 'Barbara.Unden^/ood@ag.ny.gov' <Barbara.Underuood@ag.ny.gov>; 'Paladino, Victor' <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: Thank you - RE: Citizen-Taxpayer Action: OA v. Cuomo, et al - Appealto the NY Court of Appeals of the
Appeflate Division, Third Dept's Dec. 27,20t9 Memorandum & Order (#527081)

Dear Assistant Solicitor General Brodie -

Thank you for your kind message of condolence. lt is a difficult loss to bear, but I soldier on, in tribute to my
extraordinary, heroic father - &, hopefully, with his help, from above.

I am just now turning my attention to the preliminary appeal statement, which I expect to be able to e-mail and mail to
you on Monday.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick. Brodie @ as. nv. gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 6:25 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena @ iudsewatch.ors>

Subiect: RE: Cltizen-Taxpayer Action: OA v. Cuomo, et al -. Appeal to the NY Court of Appeals of the Appellate
Division, Third Dept's Dec. 27,20L8 Memorandum & Order

1



Dear Ms. Sassower,

I did not see your email before today. Please accept my belated condolences on the loss of your father.

Sincerely,

Frederick A. Brodie
Assistant Solicitor Genera I

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau
The Capitol
Albany, NY 72224-034L
(5181776-23L7

Frederick. Brodie@ag.ny.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA) <elena@iudgewatch.orF>
Sent: Monday, February t1.,2OL9 4:52 PM

To: Underwood, Barbara <Barbara.Underwood@as.nv.gov>; Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@as.nv.sov>; Paladino,

Victor <Victor. Pa ladino@as. nv.sov>

Subject: Citizen-Taxpayer Action: OA v. Cuomo, et al - Appeal to the NY Court of Appeals of the Appellate Division,
Third Dept's Dec. 27,2AL8 Memorandum & Order

TO: Solicltor General Barbara Underwood
Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie
Assistant Solicitor General Victor Paladino

Please be advised that due to the death of my beloved father, George Sassower, on January 3t,2Ot9,l have been in

mourning. I expect to be able to file appellants' preliminary appeal statement, in support of appellants' notice of appeal

to the Court of Appeals by the end of next week. According to Susan Dautel, Esq., at the Court of Appeals (518-455-

77OLl,l do not require an extension, pursuant to Rule 500.15 - and, indeed, am not even required to give you notice
that the filing of appellants' preliminary appeal statement, pursuant to Rule 500.9(a), will be delayed. Nonetheless, I

do so.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant, individually
& as director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

& on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public lnterest


